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GHENT (Gent) 

The mission house of Our. Lady· of Sotro~s; Ghent, was founded by 
the Belgian province on 19th January 1928 with Father Alfred De­
bast as superior. A community under the patronage of St. Clement, 
devoted to charitable works has since been· established iri the same 
city. 

GIATTINI Vincenzo Antonio 

Was born in Men:fi in the diocese of Agrigento on lOth (or 11th) 
Decembet 1752. He was ordained priest in Agrigento on 17th June 
1778 and coming to the Redemptorists, took his vows also in Agri­
gento on 14th November 1778. He was consultor to Father Blasuc­
ci, Rector Major, from 1811 to 1817. As Procurator General from 
1817 to 1827 he resided mainly in Rome, where he had frequent 
occasion to deal with important affairs for St. Clement and Father 
Passerat. He died in Naples on 1st April1827. 
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GILLET Louis Florent 

Was born in Antwerp on 12th January 1813. He took his vows as a 
Redemptorist in St. Trond on 20th October 1835 and was ordained 
priest in Liege on lOth March 1838. Volunteering for the missions 
in America, he arrived in that country in 1843, In the following year 
he was sent to Monroe, Michigan, in the diocese of Detroit, where 
in November 1845 he established an institute of religious women 
to whom he gave the riame Sisters of Providence. Two years later 
the name was changed to Sisters Servants of the Immaculate Heart 
of Mary and they were given a rule adapted from that of the Re­
demptorists. Father Gillet was transferred to Baltimore and began to 
show a certain restlessness which ended in his being dispensed from 
his vows on 8th January 1850. Returning to Europe, he eventually 
was adl!l..itted among the Cistercians, taking his vows in Senanque 
in the diocese of Avignon on 8th September 1859. Beheld positions 
of prior and novice master before his death in Hautecombe on 14th 
November 1892. In 1929. his remains were reinterred in the cemetery 
of the Sisters in Monroe. 




